



Robert joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in 2015. Robert has over 33 years in the Building Industry as a Carpenter & Medium Rise Builder and Building Consultant.

Robert began his career as a carpenter and joiner in 1982 with his family business.

He successfully operated his own building company for 25 years working on residential and commercial developments giving him in depth knowledge of building mechanics and building principles.

In 2014 Robert began working as a Building Consultant and, whilst working for ACCS Innisfail carried out building inspections, foundation inspections, core fill, frame and roof inspections.

W [www.crdbe.com.au](http://www.crdbe.com.au)  
 A North Tower level 1, 527 Gregory Terrace | Fortitude Valley, QLD 4003 | Australia

## Robert Kopp

Building Consultant - Cairns

### Expertise

- Complex building matters.
- Litigated matters.
- Timber floor installation; Assessments & Reports.
- Roofing and framing.
- Pole homes.
- Cyclone Damage assessment and Reports.

### Experience

<b>2015 – Current</b>	Building Consultant for CRD.
<b>2011 – 2015</b>	Self Employed Building Consultant.
<b>1993 – 2015</b>	Self Employed medium Rise Builder and Director of family operated Building Company.
<b>1983 – 1993</b>	Carpenter & Joiner.

### Qualifications & Training

<b>2007</b>	Residential Building Inspector Course
<b>2011</b>	Certificate IV in Training & Assessment ATFA Floor Inspector Licence

### Licenses

- Medium Rise Builders Licence – QBCC 44008
- Asbestos Assessor
- Completed Residential Building Inspector.

### Affiliations

- Member of Queensland Master Builders